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Annex R 


Agency Correspondence on Recommended Plan 


The U.S. Department of Defense is committed to making its electronic and information technologies accessible to 
individuals with disabilities in accordance with Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act (29 U.S.C. 794d), as amended in 
1998. For persons with disabilities experiencing difficulties accessing content, please use the form @ https://
dodcio.defense.gov/DoDSection508/Section-508-Form/. In this form, please indicate the nature of your accessibility 
accommodation and your contact information so we can address your concern. For more information about Section 508, 
please visit the DoD Section 508 website. https://dodcio.defense.gov/DoDSection508.aspx.








From: Mark Hogan
To: Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)
Cc: Sara Krupa; Charles Reulet
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: ST. Tammany Feasibility Study RDIFR-EIS - Changes to Recommended Plan
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 9:42:51 AM
Attachments: C20210082 mod 1.pdf


Good morning Sandra,
Our office has reviewed the referenced project (C20210082 mod 1), and found that it is consistent
with the Louisiana Coastal Resources Program, letter attached.
 
The removal of the Miles Branch feature will not change our comment letter, as it is outside of the
Louisiana coastal zone. We have no comments or concerns at this time. Thanks and let me know if
you need anything.
 
Mark F Hogan
Coastal Resources Scientist Supervisor
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
Office of Coastal Management
(225) 219-9530
 


From: Charles Reulet <Charles.Reulet@LA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Mark Hogan <Mark.Hogan@LA.GOV>; Sara Krupa <Sara.Krupa@LA.GOV>
Subject: FW: ST. Tammany Feasibility Study RDIFR-EIS - Changes to Recommended Plan
 
 
 
Charles Reulet
Administrator
 
Office of Coastal Management
Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
225.342.0861 Office
225.937.5688 Cell
 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of
the intended recipients identified above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply email, delete the
communication and destroy all copies.
 


From: Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA) <Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:14 PM
To: Charles Reulet <Charles.Reulet@LA.GOV>
Subject: ST. Tammany Feasibility Study RDIFR-EIS - Changes to Recommended Plan
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is


safe.
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State of Louisiana  
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 



OFFICE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT 



Post Office Box 44487 • Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4487 
617 North Third Street • 10th Floor • Suite 1078 • Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802 



(225) 342-7591 • Fax (225) 342-9439 • http://www.dnr.louisiana.gov 
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September 18, 2023 
 
Sandra Stiles 
Biologist, Environmental Planning Branch 
Corps of Engineers-New Orleans District 
7400 Leake Avenue 
New Orleans, LA 70118 
Via e-mail:  Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil  
 
 
RE: C20210082 Mod 01, Coastal Zone Consistency 
 New Orleans District, Corps of Engineers (COE) 



Direct Federal Action 
 St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS 
 St. Tammany and Orleans Parish, Louisiana 
 
Dear Ms. Stiles: 
 
The above referenced project has been reviewed for consistency with the Louisiana Coastal 
Resources Program in accordance with Section 307 (c) of the Coastal Zone Management Act of 
1972, as amended. The project, as proposed in this application, is consistent with the LCRP. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this determination, please contact Ray Reich of the 
Consistency Section at (225) 342-7949 or ray.reich@la.gov 
Sincerely, 
 
/S/ Charles Reulet 
Administrator 
Interagency Affairs/Field Services Division 
 
CR/MH/rr 
 
cc: Dave Butler, LDWF           Kelley Templet, DNR 
      Sydney Dobson, CPRA      Rod Pierce, DNR 
      Rocky Wager, CPRA 
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From: Ray Reich
To: "Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)"
Cc: Dave Butler; Sydney Dobson; Rocky Wager (Rocky.Wager@LA.GOV); Kelley Templet (Kelley.Templet@LA.GOV);



Rod Pierce
Subject: CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION - St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS -



C20210082 MOD 01
Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:10:00 PM
Attachments: Consistency Determination Mod 01 C20210082.pdf



Good afternoon, Sandra
 
Please see the attached consistency determination letter for the modification to C20210082, St.
Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS.
 
Thank you for working with us,
 
Ray Reich
Coastal Resources Scientist
Office of Coastal Management (OCM)
LA Dept. of Natural Resources
225.342.7949 office
Office Hours: 8 AM - 430 PM, M-F
Telework-Mon and Fri
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
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From: Charles Reulet
To: Ray Reich
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - C20210082 MOD 01 - St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report



and EIS
Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:50:28 PM
Attachments: 82 Mod 01_technical review draft.doc



82 mod 01_final let draft.docx
82 mod 01_Recommendation Sheet draft.docx



Approved
 
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
 



From: Mark Hogan <Mark.Hogan@LA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:49 PM
To: Charles Reulet <Charles.Reulet@LA.GOV>
Cc: Sara Krupa <Sara.Krupa@LA.GOV>; Ray Reich <Ray.Reich@LA.GOV>
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - C20210082 MOD 01 - St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated
Feasibility Report and EIS
 
Charles, please approve the attached Consistency letter. Thanks.
 
-Mark
 



From: Ray Reich <Ray.Reich@LA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 4:23 PM
To: Mark Hogan <Mark.Hogan@LA.GOV>
Subject: FOR REVIEW - C20210082 MOD 01 - St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated
Feasibility Report and EIS
 
Good afternoon Mark,
 
Please see the attached approval letter draft, technical review draft and recommendation draft for
C20210082, St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS
 
Public Folder:
file:///F:\Sonris\OCM\OCMPubl\Interagency\Consistency\Consistency%20Files\C20210082
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May, 2015



LA Department of Natural Resources




Interagency Affairs/Field Services Division




COASTAL USE CONSISTENCY DETERMINATION




TECHNICAL REVIEW SHEET




************************




				APPLICANT



				COE-NOD



				PARISH  



				St Tammany / Orleans







				PROJECT NAME



				St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS







				C#



				C20210082 MOD 01



				P# (If applicable)



				







				CMD Reviewer



				Reich



				







				CONSISTENCY TYPE:



				DFA



				X



				FLP



				



				Other



				







				I.  GENERAL INFORMATION:



				Yes



				No



				







				A.



				Pre-application/geologic review meeting?



				



				



				X



				







				



				       Impacts reduced?   



				



				



				



				







				B.



				Local program approved or pending?



				



				



				X



				







				C.



				Consistency Determination Chronology:



				



				



				



				







				



				Date Received



				Decision Due



				Extension Requested







				



				07/12/2023



				



				09/10/2023



				



				Yes 9/25/2023







				



				Additional Information Requested



				



				Additional Information Received







				



				Yes- Mitigation Impacts



				



				Yes- Mitigation Impacts







				



				FI Requested



				FI Received



				Processing Fees Received







				



				



				



				



				



				n/a







				







				II.  TECHNICAL EVALUATION:












				A.



				Maps Used:







				



				1.  SONRIS GIS



				X



				







				



				2.  Quad(s)



				



				







				



				3.   Infra Red(s)



				



				







				



				4.  Other



				Maps and shapefiles sent by applicant



				







				B.



				Habitat Code(s):







				



				See GIS Report







				C.



				General Description of project area:







				



				St Tammany Parish around Slidell and Covington area







				D.



				Other C Numbers in project vicinity (include any special concerns or problems of area







				



				



				Consistency Determinations or CUPs)







				



				See GIS Report







				E.



				Comments from Other Agencies







				



				1.  LDWF  







				



				Commented directly with the Corps. See correspondence 







				



				2. PARISH  







				



				







				



				3. USFWS  







				



				







				



				4. NMFS  







				



				







				



				5. CPRA  







				



				No Objection







				



				6. State Lands  







				



				No Objection







				



				7. OTHER  







				



				OCM Mitigation - No objection / CPRA Sediment Resources – No Objection / FI – No Objection











				F.



				Sensitive Features:







				



				1.  Red Dots (LNHP) #







				



				See GIS Report







				



				2.  Scenic Rivers







				



				Bayou Liberty, Bayou Lacombe, the Tchefuncte River and its Tributaries







				



				      LDWF Scenic Rivers Class B Permit Required?



				



				Yes



				



				No







				



				3.  Oyster Leases, seed grounds, reefs:







				



				None







				



				4.  Wildlife Management Areas, Refuges, Marsh Management Plans, other areas of  







				



				special  interest:







				



				Big Branch Marsh NWR, St. Tammany Wildlife Refuge







				G.



				Project Parameters







				



				1.  Access.  Will project require construction of access routes that may result in impacts







				



				to coastal resources? (i.e. board roads, channels) If so, describe.







				



				Yes.  New access roads for the levee and it’s construction. 







				



				2.  Miscellaneous Comments







				



				







				



				3.  Discuss Long Term Benefits or Adverse Impacts of the Project:








				







				



				Levee upgrades and alignments, along with channel and structural improvements, should reduce negative impacts from surges and high rainfall. Mitigation and best management practices are incorporated in the plan to address the adverse impacts of the project. 











				Benefits/Impacts Con't  







				







				4.  Disturbed Area/Mitigation.   Provide/attach a sketch of impact area and include calculations as to how disturbed area derived.  Round to nearest 0.1 acre.







				







				* Mitigation Required?



				X



				Yes



				



				No







				*  Components of Mitigation Plan  







				











				III.  GUIDELINES







				Check the specific guidelines listed below for Conformance OR Possible Non-conformance       with the LCRP Guidelines.   (Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 43, Part I.)







				A.  



				§701. G., Adverse Impacts  It is the policy of the coastal resources program to avoid the following adverse impacts.  To this end, all uses and activities shall be planned, sited, designed, constructed, operated, and maintained to avoid, to the maximum extent practicable significant:







				C*****CONFORMANCE



PNC*****POSSIBLE NON-CONFORMANCE







				



				PNC



				



				C



				







				



				



				



				X



				1.  fresh water flow







				



				



				



				X



				2.  economic impacts







				



				



				



				X



				3.  discharges of inorganic nutrients







				



				



				



				X



				4.  dissolved oxygen







				



				



				



				X



				5.  natural biologically valuable areas







				



				



				



				X



				6.  social patterns







				



				



				



				X



				7.  temperature







				



				



				



				X



				8.  salinity







				



				



				



				X



				9.  sediment transport processes







				



				



				



				X



				10.  cumulative impacts







				



				



				



				X



				11.  discharges of suspended solids







				



				



				



				X



				12.  reductions of water flow







				



				



				



				X



				13. discharges of pathogens or toxic substances







				



				



				



				X



				14.  archaeological, historical, or cultural resources







				



				



				



				X



				15.  secondary impacts in biologically productive areas







				



				



				



				X



				16.  valuable habitats







				



				



				



				X



				17.  public parks







				



				



				



				X



				18.  wildlife and fish migratory patterns







				



				



				



				X



				19.  land loss







				



				



				



				X



				20.  storm danger potential







				



				



				



				X



				21. long-term biological productivity







				B.  §701. H., Modifier - "Maximum Extent Practicable"




Select Yes or No







				



				X



				Y



				



				N



				benefits resulting from the proposed use would clearly outweigh adverse impacts







				



				X



				Y



				



				N



				no feasible and practical alternative locations, methods and practices for the use exist







				



				satisfy one of the following:







				



				X



				Y



				



				



				N



				significant public benefits will result from the use;







				



				X



				Y



				



				



				N



				the use would serve important regional, state or national interests, 







				



				including the national interest in resources and the siting of facilities in the coastal  zone identified in the coastal resources program;







				



				X



				Y



				



				



				N



				the use is coastal water dependent.







				C.  §701. I., Concurrent Uses







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				Uses shall to the maximum extent practicable be designed and  carried 







				



				out to permit multiple concurrent uses which are appropriate  for the location and to avoid conflicts with other uses of the vicinity.







				E.  §703., Guidelines for Levees







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				A.  leveeing of unmodified or biologically productive wetlands shall be 







				



				avoided to the maximum extent practicable.







				



				



				



				X



				B.  avoid segmentation of wetlands to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				C.  levees constructed for purpose of developing or otherwise changing 







				



				the use of a wetland to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				D.  hurricane and flood protection levees shall be located at the 







				



				wetland/non-wetland interface or landward to maximum extent  practicable







				



				



				



				X



				E.  impoundment levees only constructed in wetland areas as part of an 







				



				approved water or marsh management plan







				



				



				



				X



				F.  hurricane or flood protection levee systems designed, built and 







				



				maintained to minimize disruption of existing hydrological patterns







				F.  §705., Guidelines for Linear Facilities







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				A.  avoid adverse impacts on areas of high biological productivity







				



				



				



				X



				B.  dredging and filling in wetland and estuarine areas avoided to 







				



				the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				C.  linear facilities involving dredging shall be of minimum practical size 







				



				and length







				



				



				



				N/a



				D.  to the maximum extent practicable pipelines shall be installed 







				



				through the "push ditch" method and the ditch backfilled







				



				



				



				X



				E.  existing corridors, rights-of-way, canals, and streams shall be utilized 







				



				for linear facilities to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				F.  linear facilities and alignments shall be designed and constructed to







				



				permit multiple uses consistent with the nature of the facility to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				G.  linear facilities involving dredging shall not traverse or adversely 







				



				affect any barrier island







				



				



				



				X



				H.  linear facilities involving dredging shall not traverse beaches, tidal 







				



				passes,  protective reefs or other natural gulf shorelines unless no other alternative exists







				



				



				



				X



				I.  minimize disruption of natural hydrologic and sediment transport 







				



				patterns, water  quality or wetlands







				



				



				



				X



				J.  prevent bank slumping and erosion, saltwater intrusion, and minimize 







				



				potential for inland movement of storm-generated surges







				



				



				



				X



				K.  canals, channels, and ditches which connect more saline areas with 







				



				fresher areas shall be plugged at waterway crossings







				



				



				



				X



				L.  multiple use of existing canals to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				N/a



				M.  all pipelines constructed in accordance with parts 191, 192, and 195 of 







				



				Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations and also LA R.S. 45:408







				



				



				



				X



				N.  dredged areas shall be backfilled or otherwise restored to pre-existing 







				



				conditions upon cessation of use to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				O.  best practical techniques for site restoration and re-vegetation







				



				



				



				N/a



				P.  confined and dead-end canals avoided to prevent water stagnation and 







				



				eutrophication to the maximum extent practicable







				G. §707., Guidelines for Dredged Spoil Deposition







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				A.  spoil deposited to avoid disruption of  water movement, flow, 







				



				circulation, and quality







				



				



				



				X



				B.  spoil use to improve productivity or create new habitat, reduce or







				



				compensate for  environmental damage done by dredging or prevent environmental damage, deposit spoil in upland areas to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				C.  spoil not to be disposed of in a manner that could result in impounding







				



				or draining  of wetlands or the creation of sites







				



				



				



				X



				D.  spoil not to be disposed of on marsh, oyster or clam reefs or in areas of







				



				submerged  vegetation to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				E.  spoil not to be disposed of so as to create hindrance to navigation or 







				



				fishing, or hinder timber growth







				



				



				



				X



				F.  spoil area constructed to retain spoil, reduce turbidity, and reduce 







				



				shoreline erosion







				



				



				



				X



				G.  avoid alienation of state-owned property without the consent of DNR







				



				







				H.  §709., Guidelines for Shoreline Modification







				



				PNC



				



				C



				X



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				



				A.  non-structural methods of shoreline protection shall be utilized to the 







				



				maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				B.  use of best practical techniques to minimize adverse environmental 







				



				impacts







				



				



				



				



				C.  shoreline structures marked/lighted in accordance with U.S. Coast 







				



				Guard regulations, must not interfere with navigation, and should foster fishing and other recreational activities 







				



				



				



				



				D.  avoid introduction of pollutants and toxic substances into coastal waters







				



				



				



				



				E.  piers and docks and other harbor structures designed to avoid 







				



				obstruction of water circulation







				



				



				



				



				F.  marinas and other similar commercial developments be located to avoid 







				



				adverse impacts on oyster beds or submerged grass beds to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				G.  neglected shoreline modification structures to be removed at owner's 







				



				expense







				



				



				



				



				H.  structures shall not be built for the purpose of creating fill areas for 







				



				development







				



				



				



				



				I. jetties, breakwaters, groins, and similar structures constructed to avoid 







				



				downstream land loss and erosion to the maximum extent practicable







				







				I.  §711., Guidelines for Surface Alterations







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				A.  Industrial use should be encouraged in areas suitable for development 







				



				and should occur, to the maximum extent practicable:







				



				



				



				X



				1. on lands 5' above MSL or on fastlands, or







				



				



				



				X



				2.  on lands which have foundations sufficiently stable to support 







				



				their use, and







				



				



				



				X



				a.  the land is in high development area, or







				



				



				



				X



				b.  there is an adequate infrastructure, or







				



				



				



				X



				c.  the area has a tradition of similar use







				



				



				



				X



				B.  public and private works projects to support development shall be 







				



				encouraged, but must be consistent with the guidelines to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				D.  wetland areas shall not be drained or filled to the maximum extent 







				



				Practicable







				



				



				



				N/a



				E.  coastal water dependent uses shall be given special consideration







				



				



				



				X



				F.  areas to be returned to pre-project conditions after termination of use to 







				



				the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				G.  site clearing shall be limited to those areas immediately required for 







				



				physical development to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				H.  surface alterations to be located away from critical wildlife and 







				



				vegetation areas to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				I.  surface alterations which have adverse impacts shall not occur on barrier 







				



				islands, beaches, isolated cheniers, natural ridges, spawning areas, or migratory routes to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				J.  creation of low dissolved oxygen or heavy metal traps shall be avoided 







				



				to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				N/a



				K. surface mining and shell dredging shall be done using best practical 







				



				Techniques







				



				



				



				N/a



				L. creation of underwater obstructions shall be avoided to the maximum 







				



				extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				M.  prevent the release of pollutants or toxic substances







				



				



				



				X



				N. only material free of contaminants shall be used as fill to the maximum 







				



				extent practicable







				







				J.  §713., Guidelines for Hydrologic and Sediment Transports Modifications







				



				PNC



				



				C



				X



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				



				A.  freshwater diversion methods to be encouraged







				



				



				



				



				B.  sediment deposition systems may be used to offset land loss







				



				



				



				



				C.  avoid undesirable deposition of sediments in sensitive habitat or 







				



				navigational areas







				



				



				



				



				D.  diversion of freshwater through siphons, etc., to offset saltwater 







				



				intrusion and to introduce nutrients into wetland encouraged







				



				



				



				



				E.  water management plans shall result in an overall benefit to the 







				



				productivity of the area







				



				



				



				



				F.  water control structures shall be assessed separately based on individual 







				



				merits







				



				



				



				



				G.  weirs, etc., shall be designed to prevent "cut arounds", permit tidal 







				



				exchange, and minimize obstruction of migration of aquatic organisms 







				



				



				



				



				H.  impoundments shall not be constructed in brackish and saline areas to 







				



				the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				I.  surface and groundwater withdrawal shall not result in saltwater intrusion 







				



				or land subsidence to the maximum extent practicable







				







				K.  §715., Guidelines for Disposal of Wastes







				



				PNC



				



				C



				X



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				



				A.  location and operation of waste storage, treatment, and disposal facilities 







				



				shall be avoided in wetlands to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				B.  handling of hazardous wastes shall be done in accordance with Act 334 







				



				of 1978 and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, P.L. 94-580







				



				



				



				



				C.  waste facilities in wetlands shall be designed to withstand all expected 







				



				adverse conditions







				



				



				



				



				D.  waste facilities shall be constructed to prevent leaching







				



				



				



				



				E.  the use of overland flow systems, sump lagoons and reservoirs shall be 







				



				encouraged







				



				



				



				



				F.  waste disposal sites shall be marked and wastes identified to the 







				



				maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				G.  waste facilities in wetlands with pollution problems shall be closed and 







				



				re-vegetated







				



				



				



				



				H.  waste shall be disposed at approved disposal sites







				



				



				



				



				I.  radioactive wastes shall not be disposed of in the coastal zone







				







				L.  §717., Guidelines for Uses that Result in the Alteration of Waters Draining into              Coastal Waters







				



				PNC



				



				C



				



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				X



				A.  upland and upstream water management programs which affect coastal 







				



				waters shall preserve or enhance existing water quality, volume and rate of flow to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				X



				B.  runoff from developed areas shall be managed to simulate natural water 







				



				patterns to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				N/a



				C.  runoff and erosion from agricultural land shall be minimized







				







				M.  §719., Guidelines for Oil, Gas, and Other Mineral Activities







				



				PNC



				



				C



				X



				Not applicable







				



				



				



				



				A.  geophysical surveying shall minimize damage to the environment







				



				



				



				



				B.  number of exploration and production sites in wetland areas requiring 







				



				floatation access shall be held to the minimum number by directional drilling, multiple use of existing canals and other techniques to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				C.  mineral activities shall be located away from critical wildlife and 







				



				vegetation area to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				D.  mineral exploration and production facilities shall be constructed to 







				



				maintain natural water flow and to avoid erosion to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				E.  access routes shall be designed to avoid adverse impacts on critical 







				



				ecological areas to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				F.  drilling sites shall be constructed to prevent release of pollutants







				



				



				



				



				G.  drilling activities and supplies shall be kept on barges, rigs, within ring 







				



				levees or on the well site







				



				



				



				



				H.  ring levees shall be replaced with smaller production levees or removed 







				



				to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				I.  all drilling and production equipment shall be constructed to withstand 







				



				adverse conditions







				



				



				



				



				J.  mineral facilities shall be constructed to minimize adverse environmental 







				



				impacts







				



				



				



				



				K.  environmental protection and emergency (contingency) plans shall be 







				



				developed







				



				



				



				



				L.  use of dispersants, emulsifiers and similar chemical agents on oil spills 







				



				is prohibited without prior Coast Guard or EPA approval







				



				



				



				



				M.  mineral sites shall be restored to original condition upon termination of 







				



				use to the maximum extent practicable







				



				



				



				



				N.  creation of underwater obstructions which adversely affect fishing or 







				



				navigation shall be avoided to the maximum extent practicable
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State of Louisiana 



DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT



C Number



Addressee



Date



Page. 2



September 18, 2023







Sandra Stiles



Biologist, Environmental Planning Branch



Corps of Engineers-New Orleans District



7400 Leake Avenue



New Orleans, LA 70118



Via e-mail:  Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil 











RE:	C20210082 Mod 01, Coastal Zone Consistency



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







The above referenced project has been reviewed for consistency with the Louisiana Coastal Resources Program in accordance with Section 307 (c) of the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, as amended. The project, as proposed in this application, is consistent with the LCRP.







If you have any questions concerning this determination, please contact Ray Reich of the Consistency Section at (225) 342-7949 or ray.reich@la.gov



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



An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Louisiana Department of Natural Resources



INTERAGENCY AFFAIRS/FIELD SERVICES DIVISION



Federal Consistency Determination Statement and Recommendation Sheet











Consistency Number C20210082 Mod 01



Applicant/Agency   COE-NOD



Project Title (If Applicable) St. Tammany Louisiana, Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility Report and EIS







Salient Points/Issues: Project changes include optimization of the West Slidell and South



Slidell Levee and floodwall alignment, the Mile Branch channel improvements, the Non-structural



Plan and identification of mitigation sites.







Objections: No objections. OCM Mitigation requested clarification regarding mitigation sites and COE-NOD responded satisfactory. LDWF commented directly to the Corps







Recommendation: 	Concurrence		







List and Discuss Pertinent Guidelines if Denial Recommended 	



	



	



	



	



	







Additional Action? 	



	



	











	Recommendation By:                                   		Reviewed By:



								



	__________Ray Reich_______			     Mark Hogan        	                                        	____(Coastal Resources Analyst)___



	         			







	_________09//2023____________      	________9/18/2023______



		        	(date)					          (date)











G:\Users\CMDPUBL\Interagency\CONSISTENCY\FORMS\ recommendation sheet.doc                                                          Rev 08/25/2010









 



C Number: C20210080 MOD 01



Applicant: COE-NOD



Report: Report Link



Data Access: Data Link



Document Access: Document Link



 
Thanks,
 
Ray Reich
Coastal Resources Scientist
Office of Coastal Management (OCM)
LA Dept. of Natural Resources
225.342.7949 office
Office Hours: 8 AM - 430 PM, M-F
Telework-Mon and Fri
 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally
privileged and is intended only for the use of the intended recipients identified above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply email, delete the
communication and destroy all copies.





http://sonlite.dnr.state.la.us/cart_giso/consistency.report?p_cnumber=C20210082


http://reports.dnr.state.la.us/sundown/cart_prod/cart_cmd_consistency.cart_cons_frame?pcons_num=C20210082


http://ucmwww.dnr.state.la.us/ucmsearch/FindDocuments.aspx?idx=xrefnum&val=C20210082&qtype=eq









Please see attached letter advising of a change to the TSP that was in the RDIFR-EIS for public review
in July 23.  The Mile Branch feature has been dropped from the plan and is not a part of the
recommended plan.  We are seeking your agency’s comments/concerns within 30 days.  A response
to this email would be ok with me.
 
Thank you
 
Sandra Stiles
Biologist, Environmental Planning Branch
Regional Planning and Environmental Division, South
New Orleans District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
337-577-5794
 
 
 
 


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
COMPUTER SYSTEM USE/CONSENT NOTICE
This message was sent from a computer system which is the property of the State of Louisiana
and the Department of Natural Resources (DNR). It is for authorized business use only. Users
(authorized or unauthorized) have no explicit or implicit expectation of privacy. Any or all
uses of this system and all files on this system may be intercepted, monitored, recorded,
copied, audited, inspected, and disclosed to Department of Natural Resources and law
enforcement personnel. By using this system the user consents to such interception,
monitoring, recording, copying, auditing, inspection, and disclosure at the discretion of DNR.








From: Alexis Rixner - NOAA Federal
To: Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA); _NMFS ser HCDconsultations
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: St. Tammany Feasibility Study - Change in Recommended Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:41:59 AM
Attachments: signed Final Recommended Plan Changes _NMFS 4.pdf


Good Morning Sandy,


NOAA’s National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) has received your letter dated
December 18, 2023, pertaining to the revised draft Integrated Feasibility Report and the
revised draft Environmental Impact Statement for the St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana,
Feasibility Study.  The letter pertains to the changes to the Tentatively Selected Plan with the
removal of the Mile Branch feature not being included in the recommended plan.  NMFS does
not object to revisions made to the project.


Thank you for your coordination,


Alexis Rixner


On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 12:41 PM Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)
<Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil> wrote:


.
 
Please see attached letter advising of a change to the TSP that was in the RDIFR-EIS for public
review in July 23.  The Mile Branch feature has been dropped from the plan and is not a part of the
recommended plan.  We are seeking your agency’s comments/concerns within 30 days.  A
response to this email would be ok with me.
 
Thank you
Happy Holidays,
 
Sandy
 
Sandra Stiles
Biologist, Environmental Planning Branch
Regional Planning and Environmental Division, South
New Orleans District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
337-577-5794
 
 
 
 


-- 


Alexis Rixner
Fishery Biologist



mailto:alexis.rixner@noaa.gov

mailto:Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil

mailto:nmfs.ser.hcdconsultations@noaa.gov

mailto:Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil






DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
CORPS OF ENGINEERS, NEW ORLEANS DISTRICT 



7400 LEAKE AVE 
NEW ORLEANS LA 70118-3651 



December 18, 2023REPLY TO     
ATTENTION OF 



 
Regional Planning and Environment 
Division South 



Craig Gothreaux 
NOAA Fisheries – Southeast Region 
Habitat Conservation Division 
5757 Corporate Blvd., Suite 375  
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 



Dear Mr. Gothreaux: 



The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District (CEMVN) has refined the 
Optimized Tentatively Selected Plan (TSP) for the Revised Draft Integrated 
Feasibility Report and Environmental Impact Statement (RDIFR-EIS) for the St. 
Tammany Parish Louisiana, Feasibility Study.  This letter is to inform you of the 
changes to the TSP as the Recommended Plan in the Final IFR-EIS. 



The TSP identified in the RDIFR-EIS released for public review in July 2023 was 
comprised of 3 separable and distinct measures: the construction of approximately 
18.5 miles of a levee and floodwall system from West Slidell, LA to South Slidell, LA , 
2.15 miles of channel improvements to Mile Branch in Covington, LA and 
nonstructural home elevations for 5,583 preliminarily eligible residences, and flood-
proofing for 827 eligible non-residential structures in St. Tammany Parish, LA.  



During public review, the RDIFR-EIS also underwent policy, and agency technical 
review.   As a result of those reviews, refinements were made to the Recommended 
Plan. As a result of increasing costs and the incorporation of costs of the required 
compensatory mitigation, the benefit-to-cost ratio for Mile Branch Channel 
Improvements fell to a 0.9 and was no longer economically justified.  Therefore the 
Mile Branch measure is no longer included in the Recommended Plan.



The Recommended Plan is now comprised of two measures: the construction (and 
operation) of approximately 18.5 miles of a levee and floodwall system from West 
Slidell, LA to South Slidell, LA, and nonstructural home elevations for 5,583 
preliminarily eligible residences, and flood-proofing for 827 eligible non-residential 
structures in St. Tammany Parish, LA.  



CEMVN is seeking your comments regarding the revisions.  Please submit your 
comments by email to Ms. Sandra Stiles to sttammanyfs@usace.army.mil and/
or sandra.e.stiles@usace.army.mil within 30 days from the date of this letter.  



Sincerely,



________________________  
for ERIC M. WILLIAMS
Chief, Environmental Planning Branch





https://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/Media/Public-Meetings/


https://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/NEPA-Compliance-Documents/Bipartisan-Budget-Act-2018-BBA-18/BBA-18-Projects/


https://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/NEPA-Compliance-Documents/Bipartisan-Budget-Act-2018-BBA-18/BBA-18-Projects/





			ERIC M WILLIAMS_4: 












Habitat Conservation Division
NOAA Fisheries Service
5757 Corporate Blvd, Suite 375
Baton Rouge, LA 70808
Office: (225) 380-0081


Web www.nmfs.noaa.gov
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/NOAAFisheries/
Twitter www.twitter.com/noaafisheries
YouTube www.youtube.com/usnoaafisheriesgov



blockedhttp://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/

blockedhttps://www.facebook.com/NOAAFisheries/

blockedhttp://www.twitter.com/noaafisheries

blockedhttp://www.youtube.com/usnoaafisheriesgov






From: Soileau, Karen
To: Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA)
Cc: Breaux, Catherine
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] St. Tammany Parish Feasibility Study - Change in Recommended Plan
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2023 7:35:21 AM


Hi Sandy,


Modifying the recommend plan as currently proposed would result in the avoidance of 34.9
acres of riparian habitat as well as stream bottom habitat along Mile Branch.  Therefore, the
Service fully supports the proposed changes.


Please let me know if you need a supplemental CAR from me or if this email is sufficient.


Thanks and I hope you have a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!


Karen Soileau
Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
200 Dulles Drive
Lafayette, La 70506
Office:  337/291-3132


From: Stiles, Sandra E CIV USARMY CEMVN (USA) <Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:15 PM
To: bridget_firmin@fws.gov <bridget_firmin@fws.gov>
Cc: Breaux, Catherine <catherine_breaux@fws.gov>; Soileau, Karen <karen_soileau@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] St. Tammany Parish Feasibility Study - Change in Recommended Plan
 
 


 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.  


 
Good Morning Bridget.
 
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
 



mailto:karen_soileau@fws.gov

mailto:Sandra.E.Stiles@usace.army.mil

mailto:catherine_breaux@fws.gov





 
 
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


Brigette Firmin 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Field Office Supervisor 
200 Dulles Drive 
Lafayette, LA 70506 
Dear Ms. Firmin: 


The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District (CEMVN has refined the 
Optimized Tentatively Selected Plan (TSP) for the Revised Draft Integrated Feasibility 
Report and Environmental Impact Statement (RDIFR-EIS for the St. Tammany Parish 
Louisiana, Feasibility Study.  This letter is to inform you of the changes to the TSP as the 
Recommended Plan in the Final IFR-EIS. 


The TSP identified in the RDIFR-EIS released for public review in July 2023 was 
comprised of 3 separable and distinct measures: the construction of approximately 18.5 
miles of a levee and floodwall system from West Slidell, LA to South Slidell, LA , 2.15 
miles of channel improvements to Mile Branch in Covington, LA and nonstructural home 
elevations for 5,583 preliminarily eligible residences, and flood-proofing for 827 eligible 
non-residential structures in St. Tammany Parish, LA.  


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
Improvements fell to a 0.9 and was no longer economically justified.  Therefore the Mile 
Branch measure is no longer included in the Recommended Plan.  


The Recommended Plan is now comprised of two measures: the construction (and 
operation) of approximately 18.5 miles of a levee and floodwall system from West 
Slidell, LA to South Slidell, LA, and nonstructural home elevations for 5,583 preliminarily 
eligible residences, and flood-proofing for 827 eligible non-residential structures in St. 
Tammany Parish, LA.  


CEMVN is seeking your comments regarding the revisions.  Please submit your 
comments by email to Ms. Sandra Stiles to sttammanyfs@usace.army.mil and/or 
sandra.e.stiles@usace.army.mil within 30 days from the date of this letter.  


Sincerely,


_________________________  
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


December18, 2023REPLY TO     
ATTENTION OF 


 
Regional Planning and Environment 
Division South 


Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Eastern Regional Office 
Indian Affairs 
545 Marriott Drive, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37214 


Dear Bureau of Indian Affairs: 


The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District (CEMVN has refined the 
Optimized Tentatively Selected Plan (TSP for the Revised Draft Integrated 
Feasibility Report and Environmental Impact Statement (RDIFR-EIS for the St. 
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
18.5 miles of a levee and floodwall system from West Slidell, LA to South Slidell, 
LA , 2.15 miles of channel improvements to Mile Branch in Covington, LA and 
nonstructural home elevations for 5,583 preliminarily eligible residences, and flood-
proofing for 827 eligible non-residential structures in St. Tammany Parish, LA.  


During public review, the RDIFR-EIS also underwent policy, and agency technical 
review.   As a result of those reviews, refinements were made to the 
Recommended Plan. As a result of increasing costs and the incorporation of costs 
of the required compensatory mitigation, the benefit-to-cost ratio for Mile Branch 
Channel Improvements fell to a 0.9 and was no longer economically justified.  
Therefore the Mile Branch measure is no longer included in the Recommended 
Plan.  


The Recommended Plan is now comprised of two measures: the construction (and 
operation of approximately 18.5 miles of a levee and floodwall system from West 
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
Interagency Affairs - LADNR 
Field Services Division 
P.I. Box 44487, Capital Station
Baton Rouge, LA 70804


Dear Mr. Reulet: 


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


December 18,  2023REPLY TO     
ATTENTION OF 


 
Regional Planning and Environment 
Division South 


Kevin Norton 
State Conservationist - NRCS 
3737 Government Street  
Alexandria, LA 71302 


Dear Mr. Norton: 


The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New Orleans District (CEMVN) has refined 
the Optimized Tentatively Selected Plan (TSP) for the Revised Draft Integrated 
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


Kristin Sanders 
State Historic Preservation Officer 
LA Office of Cultural Development 
P.O. Box 44247  
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 


Dear Ms. Sanders: 


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


Gary Zimmerer 
FEMA – Region VI  
Federal Center 
800 North Loop 288 
Denton, TX 76209 


Dear Mr. Zimmerer: 


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


Robert Houston 
US EPA Region 6 
Office of Communities, Tribes, & 
Environmental Assessment/Mail Code:  ORACN 
1201 Elm Street, Suite 500  
Dallas, TX 75270-2102 


Dear Mr. Houston: 


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
ERIC M. WILLIAMS
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


Scott Guilliams 
Louisiana Dept of Env Quality 
Administrator of Water Permits Division 
P.O. Box 4313 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4313 


Dear Mr. Guilliams: 


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


Miles Croom 
NMFS – Habitat Conservation Division 
263 13th Avenue South  
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 


Dear Mr. Croom: 


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
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